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Michelle Bennett

From: Morgan, John A. <JAMORGAN@capousd.org>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Michelle Bennett; Brianne Ford; Hampton, Clark D.
Cc: Rozell, Sean R; Avera, Stephanie E.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Capistrano and EdTech JPA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: Vernly the sender before clicking links or opening attachments

After discussing my replacement on the board with Clark, here is what we think.

Capistrano does not want to be the cause of any collusion. We would like Sean to be on the board but suggest that the
EdTech JPA get an outside opinion to point to in the event this comes into question. This would be more defensible than
simply internally vetting amongst the board.

Further, keep in mind that, if there are any changes that need to be made to the bylaws, that should be considered.

I have discussed with Clark that all votes have been 7-0 thus far, but that may not always be the case. Anissue could
arise if something was approved 4-3 and two of the approved votes were from Capistrano and Irvine. |s that something
that should be taken into account.

Obviously, these things may be discussed at the January board meeting on approval of the new representative. Our
current choice for representation would be Sean Rozell with Stephanie Avera as the alternate. If this is seen by the
board or F3 as causing an issue or a conflict of interests, we can re-assess.

Please send the invite to the January board meeting to Sean Rozell and Stephanie Avera.
| have attached Clark Hampton to this email in the case that there are questions for him.

John Morgan Ed.D.
CTO, Capistrano Unified School District

From: Michelle Bennett <MichelleBennett@iusd.org>

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Brianne Ford <BrianneFord@iusd.org>; jeremy_davis@myfsd.org; Michaellohnston@clovisusd.k12.ca.us;
francieheim@gmail.com; Morgan, John A. <JAMORGAN @capousd.org>; mwilliams@f3law.com; Avera, Stephanie E.
<seavera@capousd.org>; SusanRutledge@clovisusd.k12.ca.us; michael_mcadam@myfsd.org; tfinders@f3law.com;
billmcguire99@gmail.com; emanansala@edcoe.org; Cpearson@edcoe.org; DoriCirrincione@clovisusd.k12.ca.us;
carmen_serna@myfsd.org; kadams@edcoe.org; dseabury@edcoe.org; karen_vasquez@myfsd.org; Ichiu@f3law.com;
peter.skibitzki@sanjuan.edu; kent.stephens@sanjuan.edu; laura.longo@sanjuan.edu; gmedici@srvusd.net;
scorsetti@srvusd.net; dhillman@srvusd.net; gpitzer@srvusd.net

Subject: Ed Tech JPA Weekly Update 12/18/20

Weekly Update December 18, 2020
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Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLp

70 Washington Street, Suite 205
Oakland, CA 94607

Main: 510-550-8200 Mark S. Williams
Fax: 510-550-8211 Direct Dial: 510-550-8228
www.f3law.com mwilliams@f3law.com

January 25, 2021

EdTech JPA

Irvine Unified School District
5050 Barranca Pkwy

Irvine, CA 92604

Re:  Conflict of Interest

To the EdTech Board:

We are providing this opinion pursuant to your request to determine whether there is a
potential conflict of interest related to the appointment of an Education Technology Joint Powers
Authority ("EdTech JPA™) board member whose significant other is employed at a partner
district. Specifically, this letter references the relationship between Sean Rozell, a recently
appointed board member of EdTech JPA, and Brianne Ford, EdTech JPA President and Chief
Technology Officer at Irvine Unified School District.

Based upon the facts and legal provisions set below, we do not find there to be a conflict
of issue. Generally speaking, under state law, conflicts of interests are analyzed based on the
potential financial benefits the board member or the board member's immediately family may
receive. A personal relationship between board members does not in itself render the board
members to be in a conflict of interest. Under California Government Code section 1090 and
California Government Code section 87100, a conflict of interest arises when the official actions
of a public official may result in a material financial benefit to that official or a member of that
official's immediate family. Here, absent a direct financial gain to Sean or a member of Sean's
immediate family following a decision from the board, it is very unlikely to pose a conflict of
interest.

Cal. Govt. Code § 1090

Government Code section 1090 prohibits the governing body of a public entity from
entering into contracts which create a conflict. Section 1090 states:

Members of the Legislature, state, county, district, judicial district, and city officers or
employees shall not be financially interested in any contract made by them in their
official capacity, or by any body or board of which they are members. Nor shall state,
county, district, judicial district, and city officers or employees be purchasers at any sale
or vendors at any purchase made by them in their official capacity.

FRESNO e INLAND EMPIRE e LOS ANGELES ¢ OAKLAND e SACRAMENTO e SAN DIEGO
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January 25, 2021
Page 3

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST, LLP

/
///// ////4/ |

Mark S. Williams
MSW

830-5/6039618.1
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